

A shallow wind slab was skier triggered on Sunday (1/29) on Ernest Miller Ridge in the southern Madison Range. Photo: M. Carey

Advisory Region Southern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 31, 2017 Southern Madison, 2017-01-30